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This application is being continued by the Applicant to the July 22, 2024 Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.    

 
Zoning  
Administrator  
Sign-off:  



 

Engineers Scientists Planners Designers 
501 East Kennedy Boulevard, Suite 1010, Tampa, Florida 33602 
P  813.327.5450 F  813.209.2365 www.vhb.com  

To: Hillsborough County 
Development Services Department 
ZoningIntake-DSD@hillsboroughcounty.org  
heinrichm@hcfl.gov  
 

Date: June 5, 2024 

County Center – 19th Floor 
PO Box 1110 
Tampa, FL 33601 
 

Project #: 66481.00 

    
From: Neale Stralow, PLA, AICP, ENV SP – Senior Planner Re: Spacebox Dover LLC RV Storage 

PD (MM) 24-0402 – ZHM Hearing Continuance 
Request 

 

The Applicant requests a Continuance Request as a Matter of Right for MM 24-0402 application to permit additional 
time to address and resolve outstanding County staff comments. We desire to be scheduled for the next available July 
22, 2024 ZHM hearing. 

 
Please contact if any additional information or clarification is required at P: 813.327.5448; or E: nstralow@vhb.com.  
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